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Ref. No. 84604

1984 06 11

Sundance Oil Canada Ltd.

Selkirk House 545 7870
600, 555 ~ 4th Avenue, S.W.

Calgary, Alberta

T2P 3E7

Dear Sir: i

Re: Sundance Ft St John 6-36-~83-18 W6
Fort St John - K’ rsth Pine 'C' Pool

The Petroleum Resources Division has completed a detailed geological
and engineering review of the North Pine wells in the Fort St John
and Cecil area. Based on the results of this review the wells
Murphy Ft St John 6-31-83-17 and Sundance Ft St John 6-36-83-18 are
now interpreted as being located in a separate oil pool designated
as the Fort St John North Pine 'C' pool.

We wish to advise that a concurrent production scheme with oil and gas
allowable has been approved for Section 31-83-17 and that we would
be prepared to approve an application to include Section 36-83-18
into this scheme. Such an approval would be subject to the following
conditions:

1. The area of concurrent production would consist of )il
Section 36-83-18 W6. .
2. The oil allowable for the spacing area would be (EAMLW%]Myﬁ fﬂ?\}
5.6 m3/d. o
3. The daily gas allowable would be 6.6 10 m /d based
on volumetric reserves assessed for the spacing area.
4. Gas production would be conserved.

We look forward to your application to join the concurrent production
scheme in the Fort St John North Pine 'C' oil pool.

‘Yours truly,

S 89 Gk s
PETROLEUM RESOURCES DIVISION ) ﬂﬂ)//

A.G.T. Weaver
Director, Engineering and Operations
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